

Runfurther Committee meeting 29.11.2014 evening The Rambler, Edale

Present: Andy Robinson, Dick Scroop, Nick ham, Karen Nash and John Vernon

1. Minutes of last meeting 17 Oct- accepted as a true record.
2. Matters arising:
 - Sponsors- Agreed KN to keep trying Ben Lyons and to try Pete Bland, DS to continue with Silva and Petzl.
 - Insurance- DS said he was struggling as all assume we are Race Organisers. After much debate we agreed ACTION DS to continue and see if there is a company willing to accept we are not RO and offer 3rd party at a reasonable cost. AR to try to explain to Clif that their documentation refers to ROs and all the ROs do have insurance.
 - Corporation Tax- ACTION on NH not DS, between them to sort out the date this must be done by each year.
3. AR thanked all committee for all their hard work over the year- we should add here that his work on the website has been time consuming and invaluable. Also thanks to all those members who turned up or sent apologies.
4. Matters from the AGM:
 - Publicity via presentations to our club and running clubs in our area. DS already planning this, AR hopes to go to Calder valley and do same when he takes prizes. KN to try a pub invite to members of Preston, Horwich and Chorley. We could also ask for a slot at J Steeles weekends? John V suggested Accelerate in Sheffield as Marcus Scotney works there. They do 'evenings' and may even sponsor us **Action** JV to ask.
 - Look for an event with 100 miles and 50 mile option- try The Apocalypse this year and see what we think.